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From: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 9:30 AM
To: 'scott@hitesmanlaw.com'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Your application for an annual limits waiver for your HRA
Mr. Wold – Can y   lease provide me with the amount of the HRA that is provided to enrollees?  Also, are the total number who
receive the HRA  ?  What is your effective date?
 
Thanks.
 
 
From: Scott Wold [scott@hitesmanlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:31 AM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Cc: Donn Diederich; Angel Vedder
Subject: Waiver

Attachments: HRA waiver application signed.pdf
Mr. James Mayhew:
 
We represent the Associated General Contractors of ND Employees’ Health Reimbursement Arrangement (the
“Plan”).  On behalf of the Plan, we are submitting the attached request for a waiver from the annual  limit restrictions. 
The application has been executed by the Plan Administrator of the Plan.
 
In responding to this request, you may communicate directly with the Plan at the address provided in the request or
you may communicate with me using this email address or the mailing address provided below.
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Scott A. Wold, Esq.
Hitesman & Associates, P.A.
12900 – 63rd Avenue North
Maple Grove, MN 55369
P:  763-503-6620 | F:  763-503-6619
W:  www.HitesmanLaw.com
 
Jane W. Andrews
OCIIO
7501 Wisconsin Ave
Bethesda, MD 20814
301-492-4122 (desk)
202-536-6779 (Blackberry)
 
 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:
This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government

use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information. 
Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full extent of the law.
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From: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 4:48 PM
To: 'Scott Wold'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Your application for an annual limits waiver for your HRA
The original effective date is May, 2003, but is May, 2011 the effective date for the HRA for which you are seeking a waiver?
 
Thanks again.
 
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

From: Scott Wold [mailto:scott@hitesmanlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 2:09 PM
To: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Your application for an annual limits waiver for your HRA
 
Ms. Andrews:
 
I have the following responses to your questions:
 

1)       The amount of the HRA benefit for a participant is based upon the amount of contributions made to the HRA; the HRA
is a defined contribution health plan.  The amount of contributions varies on a participant by participant basis.  The
employees who are eligible to participate in the plan work in positions that are subject to the Davis Bacon Act.  The
Davis Bacon Act requires employers to provide certain levels of fringe benefits.  The amount of required fringe
benefits is expressed in terms of an hourly rate.  In this case, the employers participating in the plan (this is a multiple
employer plan) satisfy their obligations to provide Davis Bacon fringe benefits in part by making contributions to the
HRA.  Other fringe benefits provided by the employers (outside of the HRA) include pension contributions and group
term life insurance coverage.    

Depending on the employer, the contribution rate to the HRA is either      per hour.  Accordingly,
the monthly contribution for any one participant will depend on the c    d by his/her employer
and the number of hours worked during the month.  In addition, there are other rules regarding the funding of the
cost of the life insurance coverage and the maximum HRA balance that may be accumulated before the Davis Bacon
fringe benefit payments are allocated to pension benefits that impact the amount of the contribution made on behalf
of a particular participant.

To give you an idea of the amount of contribut   made to the HRA, from January, 2010, through November, 2010,
the average contribution  to the HRA has been   per employee per month.  Note, the HRA participants work in the
construction industry, mostly in North Dakota,   ften are laid off or have reduced hours during the winter. 
Therefore, the amount of monthly contributions often varies based upon the time of the year.
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2)       The total number of current participants in the HRA is  .  This number includes active employees who are
receiving contributions to their HRA accounts (as well as benefit reimbursements) and former employees who are not
receiving additional contributions, but are continuing to receive benefit reimbursements.  The number does not
include spouses and dependents who are “covered” under the HRA (medical expenses incurred by a participant’s
spouse and dependents can be reimbursed under the HRA).  Because spouses and dependents are not required to
enroll, the plan administrator does not track the number of spouses and dependents covered.

3)       The original effective date of the HRA was May 1, 2003.
 
Please let me know if you any additional questions.
 
Scott A. Wold, Esq.
Hitesman & Associates, P.A.
12900 – 63rd Avenue North
Maple Grove, MN 55369
P:  763-503-6620 | F:  763-503-6619
W:  www.HitesmanLaw.com
______________________________________________
Any and all correspondence and/or documents transmitted via electronic mail will be sent in a .pdf format.
Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged, confidential and covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521.
If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission.
If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return email and
please delete the message from your system.
Pursuant to requirements related to practice before the U. S. Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for purposes of (i)
avoiding penalties imposed under the U. S. Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another person any tax-related matter.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Hitesman & Associates, PA
http://www.HitesmanLaw.com 
______________________________________________
 
From: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Jane.Andrews@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 8:30 AM
To: Scott Wold
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Your application for an annual limits waiver for your HRA
 
Mr. Wold – Can   ease provide me with the amount of the HRA that is provided to enrollees?  Also, are the total number who
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
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 5:23 PM
To: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Your application for an annual limits waiver for your HRA
Ms. Andrews:
 
The HRA has a plan year running from January 1 through December 31.  We are seeking a waiver for the plan year beginning
January 1, 2011.
 
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
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 3:48 PM
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
the monthly contribution for any one participant will depend on the co    d by his/her employer
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

To give you an idea of the amount of contributions made to the HRA, from January, 2010, through November, 2010,
the average contribution  to the HRA has been   per employee per month.  Note, the HRA participants work in the
construction industry, mostly in North Dakota, and often are laid off or have reduced hours during the winter. 
Therefore, the amount of monthly contributions often varies based upon the time of the year.

2)       The total number of current participants in the HRA is    This number includes active employees who are
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
 
Mr. Wold – Can y   ase provide me with the amount of the HRA that is provided to enrollees?  Also, are the total number who
receive the HRA     What is your effective date?
 
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
the monthly contribution for any one participant will depend on the contribution rate selected by his/her employer
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
 
Mr. Wold – Can you please provide me with the amount of the HRA that is provided to enrollees?  Also, are the total number who
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
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 4:18 PM
To: scott@hitesmanlaw.com
Subject: Associated General Contractors of ND Employees Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-29-2010

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Associated General Contractors of ND Employees. HHS has reviewed your application and
made its determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Scott Wold [scott@hitesmanlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 4:16 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Associated General Contractors of ND Employees Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-29-
2010

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Receipt of the letter is confirmed.  Thank you for your consideration of the application.
 
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
 
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:18 PM
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
 
We represent the Associated General Contractors of ND Employees’ Health Reimbursement Arrangement (the “Plan”).  On
behalf of the Plan, we are submitting the attached request for a waiver from the annual  limit restrictions.  The application has
been executed by the Plan Administrator of the Plan.
 
In responding to this request, you may communicate directly with the Plan at the address provided in the request or you may
communicate with me using this email address or the mailing address provided below.
 
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
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